TRIXELL

460 Rue du Pommarin 38430 Moirans, France
+33 47657 51 07

Date: 2013-04-03

FCC ID: VPQ-DNURS2

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Request

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice, we request
short-term confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days
after the Grant Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive
business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the
device:

External photos
Test Setup photos

User’s manual
Internal Photos

SJ

Sincerely yo

Name: Olivier Chastel / Qualification Engineer
Tel: +33476 57 5107

Fax: +33 476 57 40 48

E-mail: olivier.chastel@trixell-thalesgroup.com



